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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
7500 Security Boulevard 
Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850 
 
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE AND MEDICAID SERVICES 
 
DATE: November 22, 2019 

TO: Medicare-Medicaid Plan in the New York FIDA IDD Demonstration 
 

FROM: Lindsay P. Barnette  

Director, Models, Demonstrations and Analysis Group  
Medicare-Medicaid Coordination Office 

 
SUBJECT: CMS Update on December 2019 Payment for New York FIDA IDD MMP 

 

This letter provides information about the December 2019 Medicare capitation payment to the 
New York Medicare-Medicaid Plan (MMP) operating in the New York Fully Integrated Duals 
Advantage for Individuals with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (FIDA IDD) 
demonstration under the Medicare-Medicaid Financial Alignment Initiative. 

Per Section 4.4.3.6 of the three-way contract for the FIDA-IDD demonstration, the savings 
percentage applied to the Medicare Parts A/B and Medicaid components of MMP rates has 
been reduced from 1.0% to 0.75% for CY 2019.  For the Medicare Parts A/B component, this 
rate update will be implemented in the December 2019 payment, retroactive to January 1, 2019. 

Questions on any of the information within this letter should be directed to the Medicare-
Medicaid Coordination Office at mmcocapsmodel@cms.hhs.gov. 
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